From:  Mail Delivery Subsystem

Sent: 8/28/2012 10:55:44 AM

To: ajo(@cpuc.ca.gov (ajo@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Undeliverable: ARMY RFP for alternative energy

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
ajo@cpuc.ca.gov

The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov.

Diagrnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: malldmz04.pge.com

ajo@cpuc.ca.gov
mailhde.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 No such user (ajo@cpuc.ca.gov)s>
#EMTP#

Original message headers:

Received: from mailO4.comp.pge.com {(dlpsmtpappld.utility.pge.com
[10.244.87.711
by maildmz04.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA-4.2.2/8entrion-MTA-4.2.0) with
ESMTP id g7SHtgwlL020967
(version=TL3v1/35Lv3 cipher=RC4-MDS bits=128 verify=N0O};
Tue, 28 Aug 2012 10:55:42 ~0700
DRIM~Signature: v=1; a=rsa-shalb6; c=simple/simple; d=pge.com; s=alpha;
t=1346176542; bh=FMpaYUKdJRSyELHKLSUS4+tyeCQ+nIFXb30AgDERLgC=;
1=174¢;
h=From:To:CC:Subject:Date:Message~ID:References: In-Reply~-To:
Content-Type:Content-Transfer~Encoding:MIME~Version;
b=Q42HVPnHhoUS42 TROKKp fRx 3 1oNKyvPX INUUENwzYDxknlVh/TC8rPscrkKwzaxJTo
T/AVyUGYghlBIF3hPYVSwz ThAThnbS£7BSgyFhbrédr ITymKYnEOFeZCayzul zTYZa2u
MLATEMT 2/ nBEQPNHakZ2we 31 Dhdgwi8lonadvVdng=
Recelved: from EXCHHUBSFOL.Utilitv.pge.com {(exchhubsf0l.utility.pge.com
[10.244.,108.131}
by mailOd.comp.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA-4.2.2/8entrion-MTA-4.2.0}) with
ESMTP id g/7SHtL9¢g026304
(verslion=TL3v1/83Lv3 cipher=AES128-3HA bits=128 verify=FATL):
Tue, 28 Aug 2012 10:55:41 ~0700
Recelved: from EXCHMBSF3GL.Utility.pge.com ([fef80::£502:1leab:
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mailto:ajo@cpuc.ca.gov
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EXCHHUBSFOL Ut‘:ity.pqo.ﬂom ([£e80::5877:1d0c:6bel:idee3s1l1l]) with
14.02.0309.002; Tue, 28 Aug 2012 10:55:41 ~0700
From: "Cherry, BrLﬂn K" «BKCT7Epge.com>
To: "Cherry, Brian K" «<BKC @pqw com:>
CC: "Lo Baugh, Leslie" <LLoBaugh@bhfs.com>», Raron Johnson <ajolcopuc.
“Allen, Meredith" <MERelpge.com>

for
for

alternative
alte

ARMY RE'P
ARMY REP

Subject: Re:
Thread Tcp\w-

@morgy
native energy

Thread-TIndex: AcZFRIxxd0xgllU j i HM« Jalh g SE lcwAAGLLPRART z2Q=
Date: Tue, 28 Aug 2012 17:55:41 +0000

Message~ID: <F71906E2~-A07D~4FB1 803% TBRAZ0OBOZE64DEpge . com>
References: <BOATAFBDEOBF49408988BAFABDORBGEZAOSEELS0DFEsrvm
exmbxz02.bhf.local>, <DDBA4COAB~E2DZ2~4AREE~0F85-62F817D000ARpge . com>
In-Reply~To: <DDBACOAR-EZ2D2-4BEB~9F85-62F817D000AApge . com>
Accept-Language: en~U3S

Content-Language: en-US

K-MS~Has~Attach:

K-MS-TNEF-Correlator:

Content-Type: text/plain; charset="us-ascii”
Content-~Transfer-Encoding: Thit

MIME-Version: 1.0

X-~CFilter~Loop: Forwarded
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